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From: Savage, Steve K. [mailto:s.k.savage@dorsetcc.gov.uk]

Sent: 05 June 2013 15:21

To: devcontrol

Cc: Stephen Clark

Subject: 2/2013/0474/PLNG - 13-15 Market Place, Blandford Forum

COUNTY HIGHWAY AUTHORITY RECOMMENDATION

2/2013/0474/PLNG - 13-15 Market Place, Blandford Forum

| refer to the above planning application received on 29 May 2013.

The proposal is situated within the Town Centre and, as such, does not need to be reliant

upon the use of the private motor car. Hence, the County Highway Authority has NO
OBJECTION to the proposal.

STEVE SAVAGE IEng MIET

Transport Development Liaison Manager

Transport Development Management

Dorset County Council - County Hall - Colliton Park - Dorchester - Dorset - DT1 1XJ

(01305) 224157 - s.k.savage@dorsetcc.gov.uk <mailto:s.k.savage@dorsetcc.gov.uk> -
www.dorsetforyou.com/395972 <http://www.dorsetforyou.com/395972>

"This e-mail is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain information about
individuals or other sensitive information and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are
the named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or
use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this email in error, kindly disregard
the content of the message and notify the sender immediately. Please be aware that all
email may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation."

http://www.dorsetforyou.com

Email: customerservices@north-dorset.gov.uk

Main line: 01258 454111

Main fax: 01258 480179

North Dorset District Council, Nordon, Salisbury Road, Blandford Forum, DT11 7LL

Think before you print.

The views expressed above are personal unless stated otherwise. NDDC is not liable for any
consequences of accessing this electronic transmission.
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